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Litiston, Melinda ¢ oo U T
From: Jorge Brea [jorge@symphonicdistribution.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LLC Address Change: Symphonic Distribution & JamVana.com Address Change
Importance: High

Hello,

I would like to change the addresses of two LLC's.

1, Symphonic Distribution LLC

New Physical Address: 1951 Blanchard Court, Wesley Chapel FL. 33544
New Mailing Address: PO Box 7903, Wesley Chape! FL 33543

Tax ID: 26 1342503
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2. JamVana LLC 00 L L %gl’
New Physical Address? kf 931 Blanchard Court, Wesley Chapel FL 33544

New Mailing Address: PO Box 7903, Wesley Chapel FL 33543
Tax ID: 26-2645931
thing else is the same.

Thank You,

Jorge Brea

President & CEO

Symphonic Distribution, LLC

AIM: Symphenicdorge

-- SymphonicDistribution.com - Royalty based distribution service for artists & labels

-- SymDirect.com - Fee based distribution to iTunes, eMusic, Rhapsody, and AmazonMp3!
-- Symintranet.com - Rescurce portal with marketing, education and more!
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